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Memo

To:
Parents of 2016-17 MBJH Athletes
From:
Athletic Training Staff
Date:
8/3/2016
Re:
Policies and Procedures
As an athletic trainer, it is my main priority to do all within my power to ensure health to all of our athletes.  I will use my training and experience to evaluate and treat injuries.  
Please keep me informed regarding the health of your child.  If your child has been ill or injured off the field or court, please let me know as soon as possible.  On occasion, I will have an athlete that does not inform me about an injury that occurred during practice.  I urge you to ask your student if he has informed the athletic trainer whenever an injury is mentioned at home.  Do not assume that it has been seen or treated during practice.  I need to be informed by you and/or the physician that has treated your student in order to effectively get them back in the game at their fullest potential.
The coaches at MBJH are very well informed about ALL injuries.  An injury report is provided the coach daily. If a player’s injury status is “out”, he must not participate until being cleared by a certified athletic trainer or physician.  However, he/she is required to attend practice unless otherwise approved by the coach.

If you have any further questions.  Please contact me at harrisk@mtnbrook.k12.al.us.  I can also be reached at 296-7554 (cell) or 871-3516 ext. 8521 (office/voicemail).
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